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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) e Linny

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUtD)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 11:25 AM

To: Mor Azian Binte Noardin; SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SCG3889K (DOA: 17/01/2020)
Diear Azian,

The market value of SCG 3889K is $47K-$48K (Estimated) as at Jan 2020

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | amaill sut@lkkauto.com | fax: 256-4315

Elk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Uibi Aveniie 1, #02-25 ] S5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:40 AM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SCG3889K (DOA: 17/01/2020)

Importance: High

Dear all,
please let us have the market value for the above veh urgently. Details of the veh make and model is as per below.

Thanks,

Best Regards

Hor Azian Binte Noordin
Fxecutive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 $225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
2644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o @ @
A Mereta ol nmsum GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type

Singapore NRIC

Dwner 1D



322F

'ehicle Details

Wehicle No.

SCG3889K

Vehicle to be Expored

No

intended Deregistration Date
24 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Frimary Colour

Gray

Manufacturing Year

2014

Engine No.

1ZRY056493

Chassis No.

MROS3REH 1045094186
Maximum Power Output
0.0 kW (120 bhp)

Open Markst Value
$18,761.00

Original Regisiration Date
22 May 2014

First Registration Date

22 May 2014

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid

513,761.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

‘fes _

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
21 May 2024

PARF Rebate Amount
$59,632.00

intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

21 May 2024

COE Category

A - Car up to 1600cc & G7kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$60,002.00

CZOE Rebate Amount
$25,938.00

Total Rebate Amount
$35,571.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jan 2020

CONFIGENTIALITY NOTICE
This e=mail (incisding any attachment=] maly foNLam information thal is pravdieged or confidetial, The didiig ol this e<omail to any



Veron Chen !I.I{K.Autn!

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NeorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:40 AM

Subject: Urgenit: MV for SCG3889K (DOA: 17/01/2020)

Importance: High

[1ear all,

please let us have the market value for the above veh urgently, Details of the veh make and model is-as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards
Nor Azian Binte Noordin

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | MorAzian Hoordin@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singap-ufe 048581 | T: +65 6220
644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.s8 @

i mesves ot [JEETEINE] INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

‘Wehicle Owner Particulars
Dwner ID Type

Singapare NRIC

Dwner 1D

322F

Vehicle Details

vehicle No.

SCG38BIK

Vehicle to be Exported

Mo

Intended Deragistration Date
24 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Primary Colour

Grey

Manufacturing Year

2014

Engine No.

1ZRY056493

Chassis No.



MH0S3REH 104509416
Maximum Power Output
80.0 KW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value
$18,761.00

Original Registration Date
22 May 2014

First Registration Date
22 May 2014

Transfer Count

E.

Actual ARF Paid

£13,761.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
FPARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

21 May 2024

FARF Rebate Amount
$9.,632.00

|ntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

21 May 2024

COE Category

A - Car up to 1800cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

(P Paid

$60,002.00

(COE Rebate Amount
325-939-39

Total Rebate Amount
5$35.571.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jan 2020
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12172020 Used Toyatis Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singspore - sgCarMart
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